Page 1 of 1

Stoaner, Michael, EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Tue 8/2/2005 10:08 AM
To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD; Catanach, David, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Cc: William F. Carr

Subject: RE: Confusion

Attachments:

Bryan: -

Please fax me the information and I'll respond. Thanks.

Bill:
Please sent me what you have under a cover letter. Thanks.

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Tue 8/2/2005 9:56 AM

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD; Catanach, David, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Subject: Confusion

Mike and David, P

Mike Francis called today and faxed over a C-102 showing an intent to have 2 gas wells drilled horizontally
from one end to the other in the same W/2 of a 320 acreage dedicated unit. To me this contradicts what the
rule for gas well spacing in Rule 104 says.

He told me that he spoke to the both of you today or yesterday? and this was okay and could be approved in
our District????

This is for Wolfcamp or deeper wells. 1 told him yesterday, that he needed to go to Santa Fe and obtain an
approval. I'm going by what Rule 104(2)(a)(b) says in the rule.

Please advise. | can't understand how this can be correct.

I'll fax over the information he sent to me today.

Thanks
Bryan Arrant

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20Confusion.EM...  8/2/2005
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